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Dorothy Menasco
From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2004 10:18 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: ALLTEL CMRS Agreement

OOPS. Sorry about that.

041098-TP

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2004 10:17 AM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: ALLTEL CMRS Agreement

What docket number 1s that?

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2004 10:05 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn
Subject: FW: ALLTEL CMRS Agreement

Part Il

Place the wireless name after the certificated CLEC name.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2004 10:05 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Kay Flynn
Subject: FW: ALLTEL CMRS Agreement

Dorothy,

Per the agreement and Sprint's note, below, please add "ALLTEL Wireless Holdings, LLC" to the docket description and
the list of utilities/companies shown in CMS. | know the wireless provider isn't certificated by us, but the name should be

shown. Let me know if you have a question on this.

Thanks.

From: ) Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [mailto:Nancy.Schnitzer@mail.sprint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2004 10:18 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: ALLTEL CMRS Agreement

Jeff,

| checked with the negotiator for this agreement. Alltel specified the names that were to appear on the agreement and we
complied, so both company names should appear on the agreement. Do both names need to be mentioned on the cover

letter or are we OK as is?

Nancy Schnitzer

Docket Manager
Regulatory-External Affairs
Mail Code FLTLHO0103
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-599-1276 Phone
850-878-0777 FAX
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